



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

RECEIVED
89 MAY -5 AM 9:43
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date May 3, 1989

From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director

Reference

Subject Council Order #5 of March 27, 1989 (Harvard Sq. Signals & Craigie Street signing)

All traffic signals in the Harvard Square Area were checked and all pedestrian signals that were found defective were repaired.

Also, all signing on Craigie Street was also checked and those signs that were missing were replaced.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

May 8, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 28 regarding pedestrian lights in Harvard Square and warning signs on Craigie Street, I submit the attached report from the Traffic and Parking Department.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 3 ³⁴⁰

Re: response to Awaiting Report 28 on pedestrian
lights in Harvard Sq. & warning signs on Craig-
ie St.

In City Council,

May 8, 1989

5-8-89

Placed on file.